From: Jacki Baulch [mailto:jBaulch@professionalsaustralia.org.au]
Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 4:43 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD

Subject: AM2016/28 Application for Confidentiality of some Witnesses

Please find attached a Draft Order Seeking Confidentiality of the names, addresses and
employers of Three APESMA Lay Witnesses.These Witnesses statements are attached to the
APESMA Submissions and Lay Evidence filed today in relation to this matter

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss this application

Regards

Jacki Baulch
Senior Industrial Officer

P: (03) 9695 8804
E: jbaulch@professionalsaustralia.org.au
W: www.professionalsaustralia.org.au
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DRAFT ORDER Fair Work

Act 2009
s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

4 yearly review of modern awards

(AM2016/28)
PHARMACY INDUSTRY AWARD 2010

[MA000012]

COMMISSION MEMBER PLACE, DATE 2017

Confidentiality Order — Lay Evidence — APESMA Exhibits - Annexures ‘A-5°, ‘A-6" and ‘A-7’
A. Pursuant to s.594 of the Fair Work Act 2009 (Cth) (the Act), it is ordered that:

1. APESMA Exhibits — Marked as Annexures ‘A-5’, ‘A-6’ and ‘A-7° (the APESMA
exhibits) are not published on the Fair Work Commission website or otherwise, save
and except in the redacted form here attached.

2. Access to the unredacted form of the APESMA exhibits is granted to the following
persons for the sole purpose of AM2016/28 in the 4 yearly review of modern awards:

a. Employees of the Fair Work Commission who need to deal with the material in
the ordinary course of their duties;

b. The Pharmacy Guild of Australia, Business SA, Australian Business Industrial
and NSW Business Chamber, including their representatives and counsel, but not
including their members.

3. Any other persons or party who wish to view the unredacted form of the APESMA
Exhibit may apply to the Fair Work Commission and the application shall be determined
following a hearing involving affected parties.

B. Liberty to apply generally on these matters is granted.

COMMISSION MEMBER

Annexure:

Annexure ‘A-5’ -(redacted)
Annexure ‘A-6’ - (redacted)
Annexure ‘A-7’ — (redacted)



